REGULAR MEETING
CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF NASHVILLE
COUNTY OF BERRIEN
JUNE 23, 2008

INVOCATION: Henry Yawn
PLEDGE: Pledge of Allegiance was led by Mayor Pro Temieel Richbourg
WELCOME: Mayor Pro Tem Michael Richbourg

ROLL CALL: Members of the City Council present included Aiden J. P.
Watts, Bill Turner, and Scott Stalnaker, Alderwonfaat Sutton, and Mayor Pro
Tem Michael Richbourg.

STAFF PRESENT: Tina Haughton, Chief Jimmy Clayton, Tommy Dawviehn
Reynolds, Peter Schultz, and City Manager Mandyel_uk

OTHERS PRESENT: Randall Milton, Antonio Carter, Fern Turner, 8at.uke,
and Ron Ganster.

ADOPTION OF MINUTES FROM PREVIOUS MEETINGS: Alderman
Stalnaker made a motion to approve the minutes. mibgon was seconded by
Alderman Turner, and the motion carried unanimausly

ADOPTION OF FORMAL AGENDA- Alderman Turner wanted to add as item
six, City Ordinances. Alderman Stalnaker made aionoto accept the Agenda

with the changes. Alderman Watts seconded the mo#od the motion carried

unanimously.

NEW BUSINESS

1. Beer & Wine Application- Mayor Pro Tem Richbourg said we received an
application for a Beer & Wine License from DebranAdardeman who will be
doing business as “Tremici” an Italian bistro. Thesiness will be located at 106
North Davis Street. The license fee has been paidlee criminal history found no
record. Alderwoman Sutton made a motion to approfe. motion was seconded
by Alderman Stalnaker, and the motion carried umanisly.



2. Ratifying Purchase of Mosquito Spray-Mandy Luke told the group the
Street Department needed to purchase some mosgpuéy. The cost of a fifty

five gallon drum is approximately $1,635.00. Sititis amount exceeded the
allowable $1,000.00 limit the Council was polledlame 17, 2008 and each gave
approval of the purchase. This action needs tatikged and voted on in an open
meeting. Alderman Stalnaker made a motion to amptg purchase.
Alderwoman Sutton seconded the motion, and theanatarried unanimously.

3. Ratifying Increase of Purchase of FireworksMandy Luke told the group
in order to have a much better JulyyEireworks display the Mayor recommended
the amount be increased. The amount budgeteddawbnt was $10,000.00 and
in the past the City has spent $3,000.00 on tlegvbrks. The total increase
requested is $7,000.00 for the Fireworks displéne &lded the company from
where the fireworks are purchased has agreed tohdetity use their equipment to
set off the display. The Council was polled on Jufeconcerning this increase
and each approved. This action needs to be raafedvoted on in this open
meeting. Alderwoman Sutton made a motion to apptbgencrease. Alderman
Turner seconded the motion, and the motion catnehimously.

4. 1% Reading of Ordinance on Tattooing & Body PiercingMayor Pro Tem
Richbourg told the group a copy of the Ordinancd attooing and Body Piercing
Is in each one of the Council’'s packets. This atrtsts the first read of the
Ordinance and the"®read will be placed on the Jul§ Touncil meeting.

5. Petition for Speed Bump-Henry Yawn, Code Enforcer, told the Council a
petition has been presented from the residencesenAvenue requesting a speed
bump. Henry said the petition has been signed By @Dthe residents and they
have met all the requirements. Alderman Stalnakedara motion to approve the
speed bump. The motion was seconded by Aldermameruand the motion
carried unanimously. Mayor Pro Tem Richbourg adtiedorocess in which the
request was handled went exactly how it should’'ve.

6.  City Ordinances- Alderman Turner asked the Council to what extefit w
we go to enforce the City’s Ordinances. Mayor PemTRichbourg said the only
answer to that question is we will enforce therthemextent of the law. He asked
Alderman Turner what particular Ordinance he w&sngsabout. Alderman
Turner said yes, the Ordinance which applies tdthearuck traffic on North
Taylor. He said this is and has been an on goiaglem since the Warehouse
operation located on that street started. Alderfamner said a Zoning Ordinance
has been violated as well as a violation of theshince Ordinance. When this



problem was presented before the Council earlieCaty Attorney wrote the
violators a letter stating what Ordinances werdatenl and gave the individual
time to get his goods out of the warehouse. We\atsed to extend that time
period to allow him more time to remove the goodsde the warehouse. We also
granted this individual another extension on Novendd 2006 and the business is
still operating in the warehouse. Alderman Turrskeal why we cannot stop this,
and enforce what we voted on. Mayor Pro Tem Richipsaid we can enforce it to
the extent of the law and obviously in every lawlvese, there are some gray
areas and in which we will have to use our ownrdisan. He added, although | do
not know the exact violations your speaking abant] asked Henry Yawn the
City Code Enforcer to help shed some light on theskations. Henry said the
problem is the warehouse has been in that arggeéos, so there is a gray line
area, but Mitchell Moore the City’s Attorney is Wwarg on coming up with an
answer on the subject, although due to the dedtisdéther he could not be here.
Mayor Pro Tem Richbourg said we need to wait ta ffreen Mitchell on this
subject. Alderman Stalnaker said he would likedssdme more consulting with
Mitchell on the matter to be sure we are legal gtk on every thing we do, so
we can clear this matter up. Alderman Turner dagdaperator agreed with all the
stipulations presented to him in the letter frontdiiell, he agreed to the
resolution, he agreed to the extension, and hesddceuse two ton trucks on that
street but he has not done any of those thingsoMaso Tem Richbourg said
Alderman Turners point is well taken, but we needgeak with Mitchell when he
returns on this matter. Henry Yawn added this paldr case is under a court
order, and he understands the Judge will be hamttimgn a decision soon on the
case. Mayor Pro Tem Richbourg asked Alderman Tuswe could put this item
back on the agenda for the next Council meetingysauld be discussed further
with the City Attorney who has some concerns. Aldkem Turner agreed.

REPORTS

7. City Manager/Finance Director’'s Report- Mandy Luke said she received
a cost estimate for the prison work detail, ang theve an increase of $2,000.00
from last year. They are increasing from $37,50000639,500.00 for this year’s
contract.The Council needs to vote on the increase of théract. Alderwoman
Sutton made a motion to agree with the increasgerfian Stalnaker seconded the
motion, and the motion carried unanimously.
Mandy said in reference to the City’s water andesenate increase, Bill Powell
with Georgia Rural Water would like to speak to @auncil about the water and
sewer rate study he did last week. She said hedniieal to come before the
Council at the last meeting in July, after the Betdg adopted.



Mandy also wanted to the Council to be aware ofSheitation rate increase she
received from Griffin Waste today. She said Griffitaste will increase their fuel
sur charge and she is working on some figures emate increase for sanitation

and will get a copy of those figures to the grotip kater date.

8. City Attorney’s Report- None

9. Department Heads’ Report-None

PUBLIC COMMENTS/GENERAL COMMENTS FROM COUNCIL

Randall Milton told the group he spoke to Henry Yaw reference to the
placement of political signs. The ad in the BerfiRgass on Political signs stated
where the signs were to be located according t&tate. Each street corner has a
lot of signs through out the City, although a feawé been removed around town
since the ad. Mr. Milton said he spoke to Henry ¥akout a publishing the City
Ordinance on political signs so that people cangpthem accordingly. Mayor Pro
Tem Richbourg said the City has a General signr@rdie but not a Political sign
Ordinance, but we will look into it and make suviayor Pro Tem Richbourg said
we can speak to Mitchell Moore about adding sometto our Sign Ordinance
and possibly add something to our Ordinance whichlevcover Political Signs.
He also stated it would be a good idea to havé&reral Sign Ordinance
published in the paper. Mr. Milton also said wedpat something in there as to
when the signs should be picked up after the electi

Sarah Luke asked the group if anything is goingeaone at the pond located at
Cypress Woods apartments. She said the peopleiveharbund that pond have
asked the City to get it cleaned up for two yead @othing has been done. She
told the group about several recent occasions whiater moccasins were located
in yards or dead in drives. Her concern is, if@iy keeps waiting a child my get
bitten by one of the poisonous snakes. She saad#ie Cypress Woods
apartments were built in the early seventies, tityeSigned a contract which stated
they would be responsible for maintaining the proparound the pond. Mayor
Pro Tem Richbourg asked Henry Yawn he could chieeldeed on the property to
see if it has changed hands. Alderman Stalnakexdathee property was cleaned up
before the last election. Mayor Pro Tem Richbowid svhoever owns the
apartments should be responsible for maintainiegtind. He said we will find

the deed and get with the owner of the propertydgawide what it is we need to
do. Alderman Stalnaker added since the last elethie property has been cleaned
up and mowed outside the fence and inside the farozend the pond. He said we



need to see the contract so we can make legakytsarowner cleans up the
property. Alderman Stalnaker concluded since ofaresfin finding something in
the minutes have failed, we will also need to gigh the City’s Attorney and see if
there is anything we can do legally. Mayor Pro TRichbourg said he would get
with Henry Yawn and look at the County Courthousesome documentation on
the property. Alderman Stalnaker added we also teeédd out if the original
agreement on the property transferred over to éweawners contract.

Ron Ganster asked the group about parking zongbedddonaldson building. He
said the issue was brought up years ago aboustgewf the building, and the
Commission agreed the building was not a conformsey He said the building is
being used for Commercial/Industrial type businbssthe property is not zoned
for that. It is zoned for General Business and ot being used properly. He
stated the Donaldson’s have tractor trailer tryzkiked or driving up and down
that street all the time. The street is not ableaiedle that type of weight or wear
and tear. He said John Reynolds is always repdmaken sewers because they
drive over everything. He added, Chief Clayton Ibasn out to my property and
threaten to tow the trucks off of my property, ntbwg issue is in Court and the
Commission doesn’'t know anything about it. Mayos Pem said we do not have
our City Attorney present in order to ask any questwe have about this issue,
we are not saying we don’t know anything aboulit. Ganster said he was issued
a subpoena to appear in Court on this issue an@dhaldson’s did not even show
up. The entire republic did not to voice our chaitéont of Judge Hamilton, now
we are having a secret meeting with an attorney,| @an’t get Judge Hamilton to
talk to me or the public about the issue. He asi®d are we going to change the
zoning, permit the use that is nonconforming, wkéeping in mind all of the
residential homes that are located there, and maytimg a
Commercial/Industrial Business there. He also éslav you turn a sixty-five
foot tractor trailer truck around in a twenty f@dteet, which is impossible. Mayor
Pro Tem Richbourg told Mr. Ganster he did not thankone is arguing with him.
Mr. Ganster said the problem is no one is agreeitigme. He added at one time
this issue was resolved, the Commission agreedittbeney agreed and the Court
agreed, and now it is back in the lime light ancone seems to know about it.
Alderman Stalnaker said some of the Council washeat when this transpired
and have no knowledge of exactly what went on eomeetings. Furthermore, |
have told Alderman Turner | would like to proceediard with this issue,
because | think the Council agrees with you, butvaat to make sure we pursue
this issue the correct and legal way before we gaigeaction on it. Mr. Ganster
said there was a court hearing about this and edrom the Council seems to
know anything about. Mayor Pro Tem Richbourg saicbne from the City
Council was aware of any court hearing or were gweymons to Court on the



issue. Mr. Ganster said he has five businessesbugimess license located in the
same area as the one in question, and if the traeaiter trucks are permitted to
travel and park up and down that street, my busesewill shut down. Alderman
Stalnaker said that is one of the questions we teeaddress with the City
Attorney, to see if in fact tractor trailer truckse allowed on that street.
Alderwoman Sutton stated the trucks are not allosratithe City has posted the
proper signs. Alderman Turner said the City Ordasastates which streets in the
City can be used as truck routes and that partistilaet is not one of them.
Alderman Stalnaker said the Ordinance also stagebusiness can not be denied
access for pickup and delivery. Mr.Ganster stdtedCtonanaldson’s know this
business is nonconforming, and they went to thenGoto try to get the area
rezoned, they were turned down. They also camaddéfie City to have the area
rezoned and were turned down. Mr. Ganster alsaignesl the Donaldson’s
business license and if they have one for thatharge. Henry Yawn replied they
have a business license for their business, wlaates over to their storage area,
or the warehouse. Mandy Luke confirmed, and saadhfisiness has a business
license and is located it one area, they do nad adausiness license for their
storage area if it is located in a different pdrthe City. Mr. Ganster said that is
not what was written in the minutes of the last timgewhen this issue was
brought up. He said the minutes clearly state uf gave a business you must have
a business license with the name of the businesth@maddress on the license,
fitting the zoning ordinance for that building. MayPro Tem Richbourg said we
will put this item, as well as have a copy of theli@ance on next Council
meetings agenda, and have some discussion withitphéttorney before the next
meeting. The group had some more discussion absussue and Mayor Pro Tem
concluded the conversation by telling Mr. Gandteritem will be placed on the
next Council meeting agenda.

Alderman Turner asked the group if they had a chancead over the copy of the
Animal Control Ordinance he gave them at the lagir€il meeting. He told the
group he would like to get the ball rolling on tidsdinance so we can enforce it in
the City. Alderman Turner requested the Council #dslitem to the next Council
meeting’s agenda.

Ron Ganster wanted to commend the Police Chietlaadepartment on a job
well done, especially the night patrolman. Aldernsaalnaker commended the
Police department on the tremendous jobs they d@ght and during the day
while they are patrolling and keeping our City safe



ADJOURNMENT

There being no further business to conduct, Aldemao Sutton made a motion to
adjourn the meeting at 6:36p.m. Alderman Turneosded the motion and the
motion carried unanimously.

Mayor Travis Harper

Alderman Bill Turner Alderwoman Pat Sutton
Alderman J. P. Watts Alderman Billy Relbiesh
Alderman Scott Stalnaker Aldan Michael Richbourg
ATTEST

Johnny Hall, City Clerk



